

### LA GRANGE.

The town of LaGrange, situated on the Tuolumne river, in the county of Stanislaus, thirty-five miles south-west from Columbia and Sonora, has recently been made the County-seat of that county by a handsome majority. From the desirable location, and the many advantages she possesses, she will in a very brief time be a formidable rival of many of the larger towns in this portion of the State.

The site upon which the town is built was taken up for a ranch by Elam Dyc, in 1832,—shortly after some fifty Frenchmen located on a bar of the river, (one mile below the site of the present town) and commenced prospecting for gold. No one dreamed of their being any worth digging for—but the enterprise of these sons of Gaul soon brought to light the existence of a rich placer, and as soon as they satisfied themselves that the diggings would pay, they sent word to their friends, who soon joined them and built up quite a camp, to which the name of French Camp was given, and retained until the one above was given it. The present town is located on the second bench or table land, from the river. It is well and regularly laid out, the streets are wide and intersect each other at right angles, the buildings are principally wooden but of good material. Her hotels are second to none in the mountain country. The Store houses are numerous, large and well stocked. Restaurants, Saloons, Express and Banking offices, and everything required to supply the wants and tastes of its people.

Some three lines of stages arrive and depart daily, for Stockton, via Knight's Ferry, also for Cox's Ranch, Pleasant Valley, Mariposa, and Don Pedro's Bar, Montezuma, Chinese Camp, Jamestown, Sonora and Columbia.

Mr. Pine, a very enterprising citizen, projected a plan for introducing water to the table lands from the river, a Company was organized under his direction, survey made, and the work commenced, they take the water from the river, some two miles above the village, and convey it in a large flume to the miners in and around La Grange. The point where the canal taps the River is in a deep Cañon, and in order to get it the required height, they had to construct a substantial dam 23 feet high, this superstructure is built of logs and bolted together, and firmly fixed to the bottom and sides of the Cañon.

There is also another ditch enterprise in contemplation which is to bring in the waters of the Tuolumne from a distance of some 25 or 30

miles above and sufficiently high to be taken to the mineral lands, embraced in the district between the Tuolumne and Merced Rivers. These lands are known to contain rich deposits of gold, but cannot be made available until water is introduced by artificial means. Independent of the mineral resources which LaGrange enjoys, she has still another, and a very important one, viz: Agriculture.—At this point commences the rich bottoms of the Tuolumne, well known for their productiveness. Mr. J. D. Morley, who resides three miles below the village has within the last three years, by ditching and fencing, enclosed 700 acres of these rich agricultural lands. Last season his ranch produced 7000 bushels of wheat; 900 bushels of barley, and 60 tons of Hay; a quantity of stock and 500 fowls, for all of which he finds a ready market almost at his door. A flouring mill has been erected on the river, near his premises, by John Talbot & Co., which, being a good mill, and in a most desirable location, is a great convenience to the Rancheros, and a source of profit to the proprietors.

We could give very many interesting facts connected with the agricultural interests, and also of mining, but our space and time is limited, and the community so anxious for our appearance, that we must defer them for the present, and hope to be able to give a more extended notice of this highly favored village and country on the 1st of January, 1857.

### Mining Laws of La Grange.

At a meeting of the miners of La Grange, held July 18th, 1855, the following articles were unanimously adopted for the government of these diggings:

ART. 1. That the following be the limits and boundary lines of the mining district of La Grange, otherwise known as French Bar; viz: commencing at Geists' store, and running from thence four miles up, and four miles down the Tuolumne river, including the present channel of the river, with all the gulches and tributaries emptying into said river upon its south side.

ART. 2. That each river claim to each person be one hundred and fifty feet, to be secured by two notices, one upon each end of the claim.

ART. 3. That upon bars, along the side of the river, each person be allowed to hold one hundred feet long, and one hundred and fifty feet wide, and no bar shall extend over one hundred and fifty feet in width, and each man shall secure his claim by four corner stakes and notices.

ART. 4. Flat claims shall be one hundred feet wide and two hundred feet long, the same to be secured by a boundary ditch and notices or by four corner stakes, and a notice upon each stake.